From: Gervais, Linda

To: UTC DL Records Center

Cc: McGuire, Chris (UTC); Williams, Juliana (UTC); Nightingale, David (UTC); Kimball, Mary (ATG); Folsom, Bruce;
Kalich, Clint

Subject: AVU Compliance with Energy Independence Act

Date: Friday, May 31, 2013 10:39:17 AM

Attachments: EIA 1-937 2013 Report Workbook Avista - FINAL.xIsx

Record Center:

In compliance with RCW 19.285.070 and WAC 480-109-040, attached for submission with the
Commission is Avista Utilities Energy Independence Act (EIA) Mid-Term reports. As part of this
compliance filing, the Company filed this report earlier today with the Washington State
Department of Commerce. If you have any questions regarding the Renewable Portfolio
Standard report, please contact Mr. Clint Kalich at clint.kalich@avistacorp.com or 509-495-
4532. If you have any questions regarding the Conservation report, please contact Mr.
Bruce Folsom at bruce.folsom@avistacorp.com or 509-495-8706.

Sincerely,
Linda Gervais

Linda Gervais | Manager, Regulatory Policy |linda.gervais@avistacorp.com
D 509.495.4975 | €509.953.8057 | 1411 E. Mission | MSC 27 | Spokane, WA 99220
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